## Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

April 26, 2010 @ 8:00 p.m.

This meeting was called to order in the Eden Community Center by Chairman Ken Hall with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. The following Eden Township personnel were also present; Trustee Don Glover, Trustee Ryan Bagent and Fiscal Officer Steve Little. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and; fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given all trustees. The minutes were read, approved by a motion made by Trustee Bagent, seconded by Trustee Glover and passed with an aye vote by all. The minutes will be filed for the permanent record as presented.

Also attending the meeting was Naomi Compton, a Democrat Candidate for Licking County Commissioner and Eden Township residents Robin McKee, Jerry Dugan and Harry Farley.

**Public Participation:** Ms. Compton introduced herself and told the board she felt as though she had a lot of experience because her father had been a Jersey Township Trustee and she had served on Alexandria Village Council and served on the county's transportation board. There was no other public participation.

Old Business: Don Glover reported that Road Maintenance Supervisor Dan Baker, did not want to scrap the old truck. He believes that if we get in a bind it would be used to haul stone for paving. Don also reported the new paving machine was working and that we needed to use a different emulsion with this machine than we had been using in the past.

**New Business:** Don reported that he had spoken with Dan and we would be adding about twenty foot of culvert on the curve on Painter Run Road. Ken asked if the property owner was still willing to work with us and Don reported that they were. Ryan Bagent met with the Boggs Family who had raised questions regarding the Township plowing into the grass in their yard during snow plow season.

Ken reported that road mowing had begun.

Rvan reported that he had spoken with Jeff Walker of the Licking County Emergency Management Agency regarding possible grant funding of a generator. He was doing that in an effort to make the Community Center a Disaster Center. He also mentioned placing permanent lighting on the ball field at the center as it was used by Med Flight as a landing zone in case of emergencies.

Jerry Dugan asked if we could go ahead and install the lighting even without EMA's participation/funding? Ryan will try to check it out and get back at the next meeting.

Steve passed out several policies suggested by the prosecutor and talked with the board about the LRE Director election. No action was taken.

Trustee Glover moved to pay the bills, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

The attached listing is a true and accurate listing of the bills that were presented to be paid.

Trustee Glover made a The meeting was adjou	<b>3</b>	ustee Bagent seconded the n	notion and all trustees voted in fa
I hereby certify that sufficient deposit to pay the attached		or the payment of the forgoing bil Steve Little, Fiscal Of	ls when obligated and funds are now on ficer.
Chairman, Ken Hall	Don Glover	Ryan Bagent	Fiscal Officer, Steve Little